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heather.nigbur-day@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

From: John Vickery <clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 September 2018 09:47

To: 'heather.nigbur-day"

Subject: FW: Plans for part of A14 upgrade to become a motorway

Attachments: S$160069 A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon A1M,jpg; 20180906 A14 motorway

designation - news release.docx

John Vickery

Cambourne Parish Clerk
Parish Office

Cambourne Community Centre
High Street

Cambourne

CB23 6GW

T 01954 714403
M 07772703967

- www.cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

- Like us on Facebook!

- Tweet us!

- Follow our Timedrop for Cambourne Events!

From: Al4 Cambridge Huntingdon <Al14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.ulk>
Sent: 07 September 2018 09:39
Subject: Plans for part of A14 upgrade to become a motorway

Dear all,

We have undertaken a preliminary study to explore reclassifying the new A14 between Girton and
Ellington as motorway. We are also considering extending the motorway status to include the A1
between Brampton and Alconbury to join with the existing A1(M). This would create an unbroken
motorway link between London and Peterborough.

The benefits of a motorway are increased safety and more reliable journeys. To achieve this,
motorway regulations prohibit certain road users. The prohibition of pedestrians, cyclists and
horse drawn vehicles was already included in the planning for the new A14. Prohibition would be
extended to cover vehicles under 50cc and agricultural vehicles. However, as you know, we have
already designed-in alternative routes for this traffic and provided alternative means of access to
land which do not rely on the new A14.

Please be assured that the design and engineering of the route will not change. We still plan on
opening the road by the end of 2020.

The next step in the process of reclassifying the road is completion of a detailed traffic and
environmental assessment, later this year. We will then apply to the Planning Inspectorate for an
amendment to the scheme’s development consent order to allow us to change the road
classification from trunk road to motorway. You will have an opportunity to give the Planning
Inspectorate your views on the amendments at that point.



For your information | have attached a copy of our press release on the subject, published today,
and a plan of the scheme showing the extent of the proposed motorway status. In the coming
weeks we will be speaking with farmers and land owners. We will also taking our mobile visitors
centre out and about — please let us know whether you'd like it to come to a location near you.

If you have any questions, please speak with your usual project contact or contact us at
A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk.

Regards,

Mike

Mike Evans

A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon Improvement Scheme

Highways England

A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon | Boxworth A14 Compound | High Street | Boxworth | Cambridgeshire |
CB23 4NG

Mobile: 07810 815390

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk/ai4c2h

You can also follow the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme on social media:
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This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
https://www.qgov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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06 September 2018

**Embargoed — not for publication or broadcast until 7am on 7 September 2018**

Plans for part of A14 upgrade to become a motorway

Highways England is proposing for an 18-mile section of the A14 in Cambridgeshire to
be classified as a motorway once upgrade work is complete, bringing economic and
safety benefits, under plans announced by Highways England today (Friday 7
September).

The move will create an unbroken motorway link between London and Peterborough
and will increase safety and improve journeys by encouraging local and long-distance

traffic onto the most suitable routes.

Highways England is nearly half way through the £1.5bn project to improve 21 miles of
the A14 between Cambridge and Huntington — the biggest road upgrade currently in

construction in the UK.
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Caption: an impression of the new road at Swavesey, including a dedicated bridge for pedestrians, cyclists and equestrians

That means the main section of the A14 upgrade between the M11 and the A1(M) can
have the benefits of a motorway - including variable speed limits which reduce
congestion and help traffic move more smoothly. The motorway section of the improved
road will be called the A14(M) when it opens in 2020.

Highways England project director David Bray said:

“We want the A14 upgrade to be the safest and best road it can possibly be, and we
now have an opportunity to make our already robust plans even better by putting the

right traffic onto the right roads when the new A14 opens to traffic.

“Creating a motorway link between the A1(M) and the M11 will mean motorists and
hauliers carrying goods across the country will be able to travel more smoothly and

safely, while local and slow moving traffic will benefit from the new routes we are

introducing.”
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Cambridgeshire County Councillor lan Bates said:

“The A14 was completely off the agenda until we led a charge with local MPs and
partner councils to get the much-needed improvements on this congested road. We fully
support the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon major upgrade, which is why we contributed

financially.

“The A14 becoming a motorway will improve connectivity from the M11 to the A1 at
Alconbury and will serve Peterborough. The upgrade of this road is vital to boost the
local economy and create jobs. Cambridgeshire’s economy is recognised as being able
to help kick start the national economy and unblocking the A14 plays an important part
in that.”

Later this year, Highways England will formally ask the Planning Inspectorate to amend
the road’s status from trunk road to motorway, in time for the project opening in 2020.

The Secretary of State for Transport will then make the final decision next year.

If the change is given the go ahead, motorway status will also be extended to a three-

mile section of the A1 from Alconbury to Brampton, which will be re-named as A1(M).

The A14 upgrade already includes new routes for local traffic, which will be usable by
non-motorway traffic, as well as improvements for pedestrians, cyclists and horse

riders.

Work on building the £1.5bn upgrade to the A14 between Cambridge and Huntingdon
started in November 2016. The project includes widening a total of seven miles of the
A14 in each direction (across two sections), a major new bypass south of Huntingdon,
widening a three-mile section of the A1 and demolition of a viaduct at Huntingdon,
which will support improvements in the town.
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For the latest information about the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement
scheme, visit https://highwaysengland.co.uk/al4c2h, follow @HighwaysEast and
@A14C2H on  Twitter and visit the scheme's Facebook page at
www.facebook.com/A14C2H/

ENDS

NOTES TO EDITORS

1. Highways England is the wholly government-owned company responsible for
modernising, maintaining and operating England’s motorways and major A roads.

2. About the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme
Images of the scheme are available to download at:
https://1drv.ms/f/s!AoeN9MzdoO48hF5iBw-E50AteG 6

The £1.5bn project will upgrade 21 miles of the A14 to three lanes in each direction adding
additional capacity, boosting the local and national economy and cutting up to 20 minutes off
journeys.

The project will include a major new bypass for Huntingdon, widening the A1 between
Brampton and Alconbury, widening the existing A14 between Swavesey and Milton and
improving the junctions at Bar Hill, Swavesey, Girton, Histon and Milton. The A14
Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme will also include improvements in
Huntingdon town centre, including the demolition of the A14 viaduct and new local access
roads.

The new bypass and widened A14 will open to traffic by the end of 2020, although some
finishing work such as the removal of the A14 viaduct in Huntingdon will continue beyond
that.

The A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme is being delivered on behalf of
Highways England by a joint venture of four UK contractors and two design consultants:
Balfour Beatty, Carillion, Costain and Skanska and for design, Atkins and CH2M. The
delivery team is known as the A14 Integrated Delivery Team.

3. Real-time traffic information for England’s motorways and major A roads is available:
- From the web at www.highways.gov.uk/traffic or from a phone or mobile device at
m.highways.gov.uk

-
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- By phone from the Highways England Customer Contact Centre on 0300 123 5000 at
any time. (Calls to 03 numbers are charged at no more than a national call to an 01 or
02 number and are included in all discount schemes and call allowances. This applies
to all landlines, mobiles and payphones. Call costs will vary depending on your landline
or mobile supplier.) Make sure it's safe and legal before you call. Before using any
mobile, find a safe place to park. Never stop on the hard shoulder of a motorway except
in an emergency.

- On Apple and Android mobile devices via the Apple App Store or Google Play Store.

- From Twitter — there are eight feeds with live traffic information provided by region. For
information on roads in the East of England follow us at @Highways EAST or for the full
index visit www.highways.gov.uk/twitter.

Issued by Highways England.

For further information please contact the Highways England East press office on 0300
4704860. Media enquiries out of hours should be made to Highways England’s National
Press Office (24hrs) on 0844 693 1448 (option 1).
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